SRRWD

A .
Shell Rock River Watershed District

Working Together to Improve Water Quality

Type of Meeting: Monthly Board Meeting
Date: September 13, 2022

Time: 8:30 a.m.

Location: Shell Rock River Watershed District

305 S 1** Ave
Albert Lea, MN 56007

AGENDA
1. Call to Order and Roll Call
2. Oath of Office — Freeborn County Interim Administrator Janice Fransen
3. Public Hearing 2023 Administrative Levy
4. Public Hearing 2023 Debt Service Levy
. Public Hearing 2023 Administrative and Project Fund Budgets
)
6. Public Forum
7. Approval of Agenda (Additions/Corrections/Deletions)
8. Consent Agenda (The following items will be acted upon without discussion in accordance with the staff
recommendation and associated documents unless a Manager requests opportunity for discussion.)
a. Minutes of the August 9, 2022 SRRWD Regular Board Meeting
b. Minutes of the August 9, 2022 SRRWD Workshop
c. August 2022 Treasurer’s Report Subject to Audit
d. August 2022 Project Fund Treasurer’s Report Subject to Audit
e. Authorize Payment of Claims
f. Authorize Payment of Project Fund Disbursements
9. Administrator — Andy Henschel

a. Motion to Approve 2023 Administrative Levy and Certify the Administrative Levy to the Freeborn
County Auditor-Treasurer

b. Motion to Approve 2023 Debt Service Levy and Certify the Debt Service Levy to the Freeborn County
Auditor-Treasurer

c. Motion to Approve 2023 Liability Insurance Levy and Certify the Liability Levy to the Freeborn County

Auditor-Treasurer

Motion to Approve 2023 Administrative Budget

Motion to Approve the 2023 Project Fund Budget

Motion to Support MAWD Strategic Plan as Presented

Motion to Approve 2022-2023 SRRWD Committee List

@ 0o a



10. Project/Program Manager — Courtney Phillips

a.
b.

Motion to Approve Quote for Wedge Creek Invasive Species Management
Lessard Sams Outdoor Heritage Council Update

11. Manager’s Reports

12. Upcoming Meetings:

b.
c.
d

CDF Litigation — September 27, 2022

SRRWD Board Meeting — October 11, 2022

BWSR Academy - October 25-27, 2022

MAWD Annual Conference & Trade Show - December 1-3, 2022

13. Adjourn



Shell Rock River Watershed District
Administration Budget

2023

Income:
A) General and Administrative Levy
B) Liability Insurance Fund Levy
D) Interest
Checking Acct.
C.D.
F) Reimbursements
Total Income

Expenses:
Personnel
1.11 Managers (regular meetings)
1.12 Managers (special meetings)
1.21 Administrator (full-time)
1.22 Admin Assistant/Outreach (full-time)
1.23 Technical Specialist | (full-time)
1.24 Summer Tech
1.26 Financial Technician I
1.27 Program Project Manager
1.31 §.8./Med(Employer's Share=.0765)
1.32 Health Insurance
1.33 MN Unemployment
1.34 PERA.
1.35 Workers' Compensation
. Personnel Subtotal

Travel-Related Expenses
2.11 Manager Meeting Mileage
2.21 Administrator Travel
2.22 Conservation Technician Travel
2.32 Staff Mileage
2.41 Seminar Travel
2.42 Seminar Rooms
2.43 Seminar Meals
Travel Subtotal

Personnel Training
3.11 MAWD Dues
3.21 Educational Organization
3.22 Seminar Fees
3.23 Professional Development
Personnel Training Subtotal

$ 250,000.00 Admin Levy

$ 17,550.00 Liability Ins Levy
$ .

$ .

$ .

$

$

267,550.00

4,000.00
3,000.00
20,000.00
21,000.00

6,000.00
13,600.00

4,000.00

$

$

$

$

$

$ "
$  24,000.00
$

$

$

$

¥

$

$

95,600.00

50.00
3,000.00
1,000.00
1,500.00
1,500.00

500.00
7,550.00

A B B PP B B

6,000.00
250.00
2,000.00
500.00
8,750.00

A N H»H

Page 1 of 2

Draft



Office Expenses
4.11 Supplies
4 .21 Telephone and Internet
4.31 Postage
4 .42 Software
4,51 Utilities/Facility
4.61 Meeting Expense
4.63 Cleaning Service
4.71 Undesignated
Office Expense Subtotal

Professional Services
5.12 Audit
5.21 Bank Charges
5.31 Legal Representation
5.41 Legal Notices
5.51 Bonding/Insurance
Professional Services Subtotal

Capital Expenses
6.11 Equipment
6.21 Lease
Capital Expenses Subtotal

Project Expenses
7.41 Public Affairs
Project Expenses Subtotal

Reserves
12.1 Reserve

Total Expenses

5,000.00
10,000.00
750.00
500.00
42,450.00
750.00
2,000.00
200.00

NP BB P PP NH

61,650.00

13,000.00
3,000.00
3,000.00
3,000.00

35,000.00

PR N P AHh &P

3,000.00
4,000.00

57,000.00

“eh &

7,000.00

$ 30,000.00

$ 267,550.00

Page 2 of 2

Draft



Shell Rock River Watershed District
Project Budget
2023

Income:
AA Local Sales Tax
AA.1 Bond Fund Levy
BB 19 L-SOHC Grant VII
BB 22 L-SOHC Grant Phase VI
BB 23 L-SOHC Grant Phase IX
BB 24 L-SOHC Grant Phase X
BB 25 L-SOHC Grant Phase Xl
BB Reimbursement
CC Loan
DD Investment Income
EE Other Income
2022 Carry Over
Total Income

Expenses:
100 Erosion and Water Control
101 Legal & Professional
102 Engineering/Technician
102.1 Engineering
102.2 Admin. Technician Reimb.
102.3 Wedge Creek Restoration
102.4 Credit Trading

103 Studies

104 Projects
104.1 District Cost-Share Program
104.17 Orr Wetland Restoration
104.20 Fountian Lake In-lake Restoration
104.21 Panicum Prairie Enhancement

105 Equipment

106 Miscellaneous/Outreach

107 Project Maintenance

Total Erosion and Water Control

Page 1 of 3

Budget
1,500,000.00
178,625.00
225,000.00
1,250,300.00
845,000.00
170,000.00
1,438,000.00

1,500,000.00

7,106,925.00

2,500.00

5,000.00
200,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
1,000.00
223,000.00
1,250,800.00
427,500.00
40,000.00
0.00
1,500.00

2,151,300.00

Draft



400 Subwatershed Projects
401 Legal & Professional
401.3 SRR Headwater Project
402 Engineering/Technician
402.1 Engineering

402.2 Admin. Technician Reimb.

403 Studies
404 Projects

405 Equipment

406 Miscellaneous/Qutreach

407 Project Maintenance
Total Subwatershed Projects

500 Dredging Elements
501 Legal & Professional
502 Engineering/Technician
502.1 Eng. Albert Lea Lake

502.2 Admin. Technician Reimb.

502.3 Eng. Fountain Lake
503 Studies
504 Projects
504.2 Dredging
504.3 CDF
505 Equipment
506 Miscellaneous/Outreach
507 Project Maintenance
Total Dredging

600 Water Monitoring
601 Legal & Professional
602 Engineering/Technician
602.1 Engineering

602.2 Admin. Technician Reimb.

603 Studies

604 Projects

605 Infrastructure

606 Miscellaneous

607 Project Maintenance
Total Water Monitoring

5,000.00

156,000.00

45,000.00

2,500.00

208,500.00

30,000.00

65,000.00

35,000.00

130,000.00

0.00

5,000.00
20,000.00
14,000.00

0.00

1,000.00

1,000.00

41,000.00

Page 2 of 3

Draft



800 Reserve
804 Projects
804.1 Projects/Cash reserve
Total Project/Cash Reserve
805 Grants
804.9 L-S Phase IX
804.10 L-S Phase X
804.11 L-S Phase XI
Total Grant Reserves

Total Reserve

900 Debt Services
901 Debt Expense
902 Bond Principle
903 MPCA Loan Pymt
Total Debt Services

Total Disbursements

Page 3 of 3

1,8565,125.00

1,855,125.00

795,000.00
170,000.00
1,438,000.00

2,403,000.00

4,258,125.00

58,000.00
110,000.00
150,000.00
318,000.00

7,106,925.00

Draft



Agenda Item:
September 13, 2022

Shell Rock River Watershed District
Regular Meeting Minutes
August 9, 2022

Managers present: Brad Kramer, Mike Hanson, Al Bakken, Mick Delger, Joe Pacovsky,
Gary Pestorious

Managers absent: Dan DeBoer
Chairman Pestorious called the regular meeting to order August 9, 2022 at 8:30 a.m. at the
Freeborn County Government Center, 411 Broadway S., Albert Lea, MN 56007 and turned the
meeting over to Freeborn County Interim Administrator, Janice Fransen, to swear in the newly
appointed managers.
Interim Administrator Fransen swore in Manager Al Bakken and Manager Mick Delger.
Manager Hanson offered the following motion:

Move to cast votes for the Election of Officers by roll call.
Manager Kramer seconded the motion
After discussion, a vote was taken and the motion was unanimously approved.
Interim Administrator Fransen presided over the Election of Officers.

Interim Administrator Fransen asked for nominations for Chairman.

Manager Bakken nominated Manager Delger for Chairman of the Shell Rock River Watershed
District Board.

Interim Administrator Fransen called for nominations for Chairman three times and closed
nominations. A roll call vote was taken and Interim Administrator Fransen declared Manager
Delger Chairman of the Shell Rock River Watershed Board.

Chairman Delger continued the Election of Officers.

Chairman Delger asked for nominations for Vice-Chairman.



Agenda ltem:
September 13, 2022

Manager Bakken nominated Manager Pestorious for Vice-Chairman of the Shell Rock River
Watershed District Board.

Chairman Delger called for nominations for Vice-Chairman three times and closed nominations.
A roll call vote was taken and Chairman Delger declared Manager Pestorious Vice-Chairman of
the Shell Rock River Watershed Board.

Chairman Delger asked for nominations for Treasurer.

Manager Hanson nominated Manager Bakken for Treasurer of the Shell Rock River Watershed
District Board.

Chairman Delger called for nominations for Treasurer three times and closed nominations. A roll
call vote was taken and Chairman Delger declared Manager Bakken Treasurer of the Shell Rock
River Watershed Board.

Chairman Delger asked for nominations for Secretary.

Manager Bakken nominated Manager Kramer for Secretary of the Shell Rock River Watershed
District Board.

Chairman Delger called for nominations for Secretary three times and closed nominations. A roll
call vote was taken and Chairman Delger declared Manager Kramer Secretary of the Shell Rock
River Watershed Board.

Chairman Delger opened the public hearing for the Orr/IC&E Wetland Restoration. He called
three times before closing the public hearing. No one from the public wished to speak.

No one from the public wished to speak during the Public Forum.

Manager Kramer offered the following motion:

Move to approve the agenda with item 9¢ word change.
Manager Pestorious seconded the motion.
After discussion, a roll call vote was taken and the motion was unanimously approved.

Manager Pestorious offered the following motion:
Move to approve the consent agenda as follows:
a. Minutes of the July 12, 2022 SRRWD Monthly Board Meeting



Agenda ltem:
September 13, 2022

Minutes of the July 22, 2022 SRRWD Special Board Meeting
July 2022 Treasurer’s Report Subject to Audit

July 2022 Project Fund Treasurer’s Report Subject to Audit
Authorize Payment of Claims

Authorize Payment of Project Fund Disbursements

Manager Pacovsky seconded the motion.

After discussion, a roll call vote was taken and the motion was unanimously approved.

eI I =P R -

Administrator Henschel stated that the SRRWD Committee List will be emailed to the Board of
Managers. Managers are asked to review the list and decide which committees they want to join
or be removed from. The final list will go before the board at the next board meeting.

Administrator Henschel provided a status update on the SRRWD office. After recent flooding,
the SRRWD staff temporarily relocated to 305 S 1% Ave., Albert Lea, MN 56007. A long-term
solution is being discussed.

Administrator Henschel requested out-of-state travel permission to attend the Minnesota
Association of Watershed District Summer Tour in Grand Forks, North Dakota.

Manager Pacovsky offered the following motion:
Move to approve out-of-state travel request.
Manager Kramer seconded the motion.
After discussion, a roll call vote was taken and the motion was unanimously approved.

Project and Program Manager, Courtney Phillips, discussed the Orr Wetland Restoration and
IC&E Wetland Enhancement Part 2 Plan. The project is located north of Interstate 90 and east of
Alden and is in collaboration with U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Plan details include
abandoning and rerouting part of County Ditch 54. As part of the restoration, the contractor is
hoping to create berms and wetland scrapes this fall.

Manager Hanson offered the following motion:
Move to introduce Resolution 2022-09 as follows:

Resolution 2022-09

Plan Approval Part 2
Orr Wetland Restoration, & IC&E Wetland Enhancement



Agenda Item:
September 13, 2022

WHEREAS, The Shell Rock River Watershed District Board of Managers (“Board of
Managers”) pursues the mission of implementing reasonable and necessary improvements to the
water-related and other natural resources within its boundaries;

WHEREAS, The Shell Rock River Watershed District (the “District”) is charged with
implementing the Shell Rock River Watershed District Watershed Management Plan (the
ccplan”);

WHEREAS, project goals and objectives set forth in the Plan include:

e Improve water quality and clarity to District lakes

e Improve and enhance waterfowl habitat

e Maintain efficient systems and reduce transport of sediment, nutrients and pesticides into
surface waters through the drainage systems
Minimize flood damage to property and preserve the function of the floodplain

e Restore and retain water upstream throughout the watershed
Preserve existing rural and urban wetlands and encourage restoration and enhancement

WHERES, the District has two projects with parcels located in close proximity to each other and
the overall scope encompasses work and engineering over all two projects for a better cumulative
result to accomplish wetland management and water flow;

WHEREAS, the two parcels are 1. Orr Wetland Restoration initiated on November 10, 2020 by
Resolution 2020-19, and 2. IC&E Wetland Enhancement initiated on November 10, 2020 by
Resolution 2020-20;

WHEREAS, the Project Plan encompasses integrated design plan and water flow and wetland
management for both projects Orr Wetland Restoration, & IC&E Wetland Enhancement;

WHEREAS, the Board of Managers having reviewed the Project Plan, and has determined that
approval of the Project Plan will further the objectives of the Plan;

WHEREAS, the District has pursued a comprehensive watershed approach to reduce
sedimentation and improve water quality including filter strips, rock inlets, nutrient management
systems, water and sediment basin installations, rough {ish management practices, installation of
fish barriers, septic system inspections, stream bank and ditch restoration projects and the
installation of rain gardens.

THEREFORE, the Board of Managers hereby finds that the Project has the potential to promote
the public interest and welfare, is practicable, and conforms to the watershed management plan as
set forth above.



Agenda Item:
September 13, 2022

NOW THEREFORE, be it hereby Resolved that the Shell Rock River Watershed District:

Sec. 1: Approves the Project Plan Part 2 as presented by ISG; and
Sec. 2: Authorizes District staff to conduct work as needed to present this project to the
Board for final review and public hearing as required by law.

Manager Pacovsky seconded the motion.
After discussion, a roll call vote was taken and the resolution passed.

Manager Hanson offered the following motion:
Move to introduce Resolution 2022-10 as follows:

Resolution 2022-10
Establish Projects
Project 2020-04 Orr Wetland Restoration, & Project 2020-05 IC&E Wetland Enhancement Part
2

WHEREAS, The Shell Rock River Watershed District Board of Managers (“Board of
Managers”) pursues the mission of implementing reasonable and necessary improvements to the
water-related and other natural resources within its boundaries;

WHEREAS, The Shell Rock River Watershed District (the “District”) is charged with
implementing the Shell Rock River Watershed District Watershed Management Plan (the
“Plan™);

WHERES, the District has two projects with parcels located in close proximity to each other and
the overall scope of work encompasses work and engineering over the two projects for a better
cumulative result to accomplish wetland management and water flow;

WHEREAS, the two parcels are 1. Orr Wetland Restoration initiated on November 10, 2020 by
Resolution 2020-19, and 2. IC&E Wetland Enhancement initiated on November 10, 2020 by
Resolution 2020-20;

WHEREAS, the Project Plan encompasses integrated design plan and water flow and wetland
management for both projects Orr Wetland Restoration, & IC&E Wetland Enhancement;

WHEREAS, the Board of Managers having reviewed the Project Plan, and has determined that
approval of the Project Plan will further the objectives of the plan;



Agenda Item:
September 13, 2022

WHEREAS, The Project Plan was forwarded to the Board of Water and Soil Resources and
Department of Natural Resources for their review and comment BWSR comments were received
by letter dated May 27, 2022 and DNR comments were received on July 5, 2022;

WHEREAS, On August 9, 2022, by Resolution 2022-09, the Board of Managers approved the
specifications for the Project (the “Final Project Plan”);

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on August 9, 2022 to review the project plan;

THEREFORE, the Board of Managers hereby finds that the proposed Orr Wetland Restoration
and IC&E Wetland Enhancement has the ability to promote the public interest and welfare in
conformity with the watershed management plan as set forth above.

NOW THEREFORE, be it hereby Resolved that the Shell Rock River Watershed District hereby:

Sec. 1: Establishes Project N0.2020-04 Orr Wetland Restoration and Project No 2020-05
[C&E Wetland Enhancement”

Sec. 2: Authorizes District Staff to complete the Project as set forth in the Final Project
Plan; and

Sec.3: Authorizes the District Staff to obtain quotes; request for approvals and enter
into any other agreements or contracts necessary to complete the project.

Manager Kramer seconded the motion.
After discussion, a roll call vote was taken and the resolution passed.

Courtney continued by sharing details about the living snow fence on the Orr property that the
SRRWD acquired last year using Lessard Sams Outdoor Heritage Council funds. In
collaboration with the Minnesota Department of Transportation, trees will be planted next to the
highway to prevent snow, ice, and wind from reaching the roadway. The SRRWD will donate
the parcel to the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service after the restoration is complete.

Manager Pacovsky offered the following motion:
Move to enter into option agreement with Minnesota Department of Transportation for
snow fence.
Manager Kramer seconded the motion.
After discussion, a roll call vote was taken and the motion was unanimously approved.



Agenda Item:
September 13, 2022

Courtney concluded with a street sweeper update. The SRRWD is assisting the City of Albert
Lea with applying for the Board of Water and Soil Resources Project and Practices grant through
the Clean Water Fund Program. The request is for over $600,000 dollars and includes three
pieces of street sweeping equipment. The SRRWD supports this effort as street sweeping
reduces the amount of pollutants, including phosphorus, that get washed into the storm drain and
ultimately discharge to lakes, rivers and wetlands. If the grant is not funded, the SRRWD and
City of Albert Lea will move forward with the Clean Water Partnership Loan.

Manager’s Reports: Manager Bakken questioned the maintenance plan at area rain gardens.
The next board meeting has been scheduled for September 13, 2022.
Manager Hanson offered the following motion:

Move to adjourn the meeting.

Manager Pacovsky seconded the motion.
After discussion, a roll call vote was taken and the motion was unanimously approved.



Agenda ltem:
September 13, 2022

;Shell Rock River Watershed District
Board Workshop Minutes
August 9, 2022

Managers present: Gary Pestorious, Al Bakken, Mick Delger, Brad Kramer, and
Joe Pacovsky

Managers absent: Dan DeBoer and Mike Hanson

Chairman Delger called the workshop to order August 9, 2022 at 9:15 a.m. in the Albert Lea Room of the
Freeborn County Government Center, 411 S Broadway, Albert Lea, Minnesota.

A copy of the 2023 Administrative Budget was presented to the board. Administrator Henschel reviewed
the budget line by line, providing explanations for each increase or decrease. He explained that like most
watershed districts in Minnesota, the District levies $250,000 a year in property taxes to fund
administrative costs

A copy of the 2023 Project Fund Budget was presented to the board. Administrator Henschel reviewed
the budget line by line, providing explanations for each increase or decrease. He explained that when a
project is completed, it is removed from the budget. Bonding for dredging and water monitoring were
discussed.

A 5-year cash flow projection was presented to the board. This is Administrator Henschel’s “best guess”
due to numerous variables including grants, dredging, bonding, sales tax income, and the potential sale of

property.

The final budgets and levies will be voted on and adopted at the September 13, 2022 SRRWD monthly
board meeting and according to Minnesota statute 103D.911, the budgets and levies will be certified to
the Freeborn County Auditor-Treasurer on or before September 15, 2022. The board was asked to review
and direct any questions to Administrator Henschel.

Manager Kramer offered the following motion:
Move to adjourn the meeting at 9:31 a.m.
Manager Pacovsky seconded the meeting.
After discussion, a vote was taken and the meeting was adjourned.



Income:
A) General and Administrative Levy
B) Liability Insurance Fund
D) Interest
Checking Acct.
F) Reimbursements
FF.) Other income
Total Income

Checking US Bank

August Receipts

Transfer From Project Fund
August Disbursements

Checking Account Balance8-31-22

Expenses:

Personnel

1.11 Managers (regular meetings)
1.12 Managers (special meetings)
1.21 Administrator

1.22 Admin Assistant/Outreach
1.23 Technical Specialist

1.24 Summer Intern

1.26 Financial Technician Il

1.27 Program Project Manager
1.31 8.8./Med(Employer's Share=.0765)
1.32 Health Insurance

1.33 MN Unemployment

1.34 PERA

1.35 Workers' Compensation
Personnel Subtotal

Travel-Related Expenses

2.11 Manager Meeting Mileage

2.21 Administrator Travel

2.22 Conservation Technician Travel
2.32 Staff Mileage

2.41 Seminar Travel

2.42 Seminar Rooms

2.43 Seminar Meals

Travel Subtotal

Personnel Training

3.11 MAWD Dues

3.21 Educational Organization
3.22 Seminar Fees

3.23 Professional Development
Personnel Training Subtotal

Office Expenses
4.11 Supplies
4.21 Telephone and Internet
4.31 Postage
4.42 Software
4 .51 Utilities/Facility
4.61 Meeting Expense
4.63 Cleaning Service
471 Undesignated
Office Expense Subtotal

Shell Rock River Watershed District
Administration Fund Financial Statement

o &

“|en

2022

243,443.54
657.87

(70,609.73)

173,491.68

August Year to Date Budget

$ - $ 14329780 § 250,000.00

$ J $ 9,358.04 § 17.000.00
$ 274 % -

$ - % - 8 :

$ 42800 $ 42800 & -

$ 22987 % 229.87 § -

$ 657.87 $ 153,31645 $ 267,000.00

August Year To Date Budget

$ 1,04500 $ 2,860.00 $ 4,000.00

$ 165.00 § 104500 $ 5,000.00

$ 10,528.18 % 3902573 $ 20,000.00

$ 483920 $ 2829672 $ 21,000.00
$ 712907 $ -

$ -8 -

$ 6,71059 § 23,05853 $ 24,000.00

$ 654918 § 16,061.09

$ 262092 § 12,036.14 $ 6,000.00

$ 453336 $ 453336 § 13,600.00
$ - 8 -

$ 244399 § 7,169.69 3 4,000.00

$ - $ - 8 -

$ 39,43542 $§ 141,21533 § 97,600.00
$ - $ 450.00

5 43413 § 1,043.03 § 3,000.00

b - 8 61428 § :

$ 2688 $ 28340 3 1,000.00

§ Z $ 800 & 3,000.00

$ - $ 569.97 3 3,000.00

$ - $ 17751 § 1,500.00

$ 461.01 $ 2,696.19 $ 11,950.00

$ J $ 521600 $ 9,500.00

$ - $ 16800 $ 250.00

$ ) $ 10000 $ 4,000.00

§ = $ 1,5636.00 $ 500.00

$ - $ 7,020.00 $ 14,250.00

$ 83113 § 289078 $ 5,000.00

$ 74309 $ 567274 $ 6,000.00

$ 1799 3 24392 $ 1,000.00

$ 1617 $ 57361 $ 500.00

$ 422028 $ 9,082.01 $ 28,000.00

$ 16.16 $ 12928 §$ 1,000.00
$ 1,050.00 $ 2,000.00

$ = $ 8479 § 200.00

$ 584482 $ 19,727.13 § 43,700.00



Professional Services

5.12 Audit

5.21 Bank Charges

5.31 Legal Representation

5.41 Legal Notices

5.51 Bonding/Insurance
Professional Services Subtotal

Capital Expenses

6.11 Equipment

6.21 Lease

Capital Expenses Subtotal

Project Expenses

7.41 Public Affairs

7.43 Educator

7 .44 Reimbursable Public Affairs

7.45 Reimbursable Sale Tax Expense

Project Expenses Subtotal

Reserves
12.1 Reserve

Total Expenses

$ & $ = 5 13,000.00
$ 35081 $ 2,223.02 % 3,000.00
§ - $ 4500 § 5,000.00
§ 5780 $ 34590 § 3,000.00
§ 13,763.00 $ 36,440.00 § 35,000.00
$ 1417161 $ 39,053.92 § 59,000.00
$ 9,700.00 $ 11,937.82 § 3,000.00
$ 5472 % 348966 $ 6,500.00
$ 9,754.72 $ 15,427.48 § 9,500.00
$ - $ = $ 1,000.00
$ - 8 - 3 -

$ - % - $ -

$ 942.15 $ 1,309.84 $ =

$ 94215 § 1,309.84 $ 1,000.00
$ $ : $ 30,000.00
$ 70,609.73 $ 226,449.89 $ 267,000.00



Shell Rock River Watershed District
Project Fund Financial Statement

2022
Income: August Year to Date Budget
AA Local Sales Tax $ 182,465.97 $ 1,269,903.33 $ 1,500,000.00
AA. 1 Bond Fund Levy $ - $ - $ 178,625.00
BB Reimbursements $ - $ - $ -
BB 11 L-SOHC Grant IV $ $ 3,456.50
BB 12 L-SOHC Grant VI $ $ 609,428.39 $ 660,460.00
BB 19 L-SOHC Grant VIi $ - $ 51341462 $ 1,283,300.00
BB 20 Clean Water Grant 1W1P $ 18,418.00 $ 18,418.00 $ -
BB 22 L-SOHC Grant Phase Vill $ - $ 52163 $ 1,300,775.00
BB 23 L-SOHC Grant Phase IX $ - $ 8,649.28 $ 845,000.00
BB 24 L-SOHC Grant Phase X $ - 3 17,625.24 $§ 1,326,000.00
BB Reimbursement $ 23,073.75 $ 167,952.50 $ -
CC Loan 3 E $ - $ -
CC 01 MN CWP Loan $ - 3 -
DD Investment Income $ 294 % 2553 § -
EE Other Income $ 81,168.00 $ 96,351.50
2017 Carry Over $ - $ . $ 872,000.00
Total Income $ 305,128.66 $ 2,705,646.52 $ 7,966,160.00
Checking US Bank $ 572,134.11
Savings Account Balance $ 63,626.48
Debt Service Fund $ 50,731.63
BWSR Targeted Watershed Fund $ 36,048.71
Accentra Savings Acct Balance $ 30,189.13
August Receipts $ 305,128.66
August Disbursements $ (31,188.90)
. Project Account Balance8-31-22 $ 1,026,669.82
Expenses: August Year to Date Budget
100 Erosion and Water Control
101 Legal & Professional $ - $ 3,49328 $ 2,500.00
102 Engineering/Technician $ - $ -
102.1 Engineering $ - $ - $ 5,000.00
102.2 Admin. Technician Reimb. $ - $ 75,265.90 $ 160,000.00
102.3 Wedge Creek Restoration $ $ R
103 Studies $ $ - $ -
104 Projects $ - $ 588041 $ -
104.1 District Cost-Share Program $ - 3 10.00 $ 1,000.00
104.3 W/C Wetland $ “ $ = $ =
104.4 Upper Twin Water $ $ $ B
104.5 Wedge Creek Reach 1 Veg Restoration $ - $ - $ -
104.8 W/C Wetland Property Phase VI 3 3,145.70 $ 96,749.78 $ >
104.13 Headwaters Streambank Restoration $ 1,34250 $ 835,508.81 $ 418,000.00
104.18 IC&E Wetland Phase VI $ - $ 23,34050 $ 67,725.00
104.15 SRR Streanbank Restoration $ 16,977.50 $ 269,252.90 $ 355,400.00
104.17 Orr Wetland Restoration $ - $ - 3 371,250.00
104.19 IC&E Wetland Phase X $ - $ 30,716.00 $ 200,000.00
104.20 Fountain Lake In-lake Restoration $ - $ - $ 1,300,775.00
104.21 Panicum Prairie Enhancement $ - $ 6,500.00
105 Equipment $ - $ - $ 1,000.00
106 Miscellaneous/Outreach $ - $ - $ -
107 Project Maintenance $ = $ - $ 1,500.00
Total Erosion and Water Control $ 21,465.70 $ 1,346,717.58 $  2,884,150.00



250 BWSR Targeted Watershed Grant

251 Legal & Professional

252 Engineering/Technician
252.1 Engineering
252.2 Admin. Technician Reimb.
252.3 Simple Waterways
252 .4 Complex Waterways
252.5 Streambank Restoration
252.6 Ditch Repairs
252.7 Wetland Restoraion

203 Studies

204 Projects
254 .1 Rock Inlets
254 .2 Simple Waterways
254.3 Complex Waterways
254 .4 Streambank Restoration
2545 Ditch Repairs
254.6 Wetland Restoration
254,99 insurance

255 Equipment

256 Miscellaneous/Outreach

257 Project Maintenance

Total BWSR Targeted Watershed Grant

400 Subwatershed Projects

401 Legal & Professional

402 Engineering/Technician
402.1 Engineering
402.2 Admin. Technician Reimb.
402.6 Pickerel Lake Dam
402.7 Lower Twin Lake Fish Barrier

403 Studies

404 Projects
404.21 1Watershed 1Plan
404.22 Schroeder Property
404.23 Church Lake Property
404.24 Orr Property
404 .26 Glenville Property
404.27 Bancroft Property
404.28 Belshan Property VIl
404 .29 Belshan Property X

405 Equipment

406 Miscellaneous/Outreach

407 Project Maintenance

Total Subwatershed Projects

500 Dredging Elements
501 Legal & Professional
502 Engineering/Technician
502.1 Eng. Albert Lea Lake
502.2 Admin. Technician Reimb.
502.3 Eng. Fountain Lake
503 Studies
504 Projects
504.1 Fountain Lake Land Pursuits
504.2 Dredging
504.3 CDF
504.99 Insurance
505 Equipment
506 Miscellaneous/Outreach
507 Project Maintenance
Total Dredging

$ - $ 107.50 $ -
$ $ 3 -
$ - $ - $

$ $ 3,807.85 $

$ - $ - $

$ - $ - $ -
$ $ $

$ - $ - 3

$ $ $

$ $ $

$ $ - $

$ $ 2522282 $ =
$ - $ - $ -
$ $ - $

$ $ - $ -
$ $ 405750 $ -
$ $ E $ -
$ - $ $

$ $ - $

$ $ F $ =
$ - $ 33,19567 § -
$ = $ 4212421 § 5,000.00
$ s $ -

$ 1,540.00 $ 3,28500 §$ -
$ - $ 79,280.51 $ 198,000.00
$ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ -
$ - $ = $ -
$ 6960 $ 17,955.75 §

$ . $ 30,330.50 $ -
$ $ 4256

$ - $ 27.15

$ - $ 955,97

$ - $ 2,956.88 $

3 = $ 487400 $ -
$ - $ 1,044.00 $ -
$ $ - $ 1,126,000.00
$ - $ 182754 % 5,000.00
$ 2,808.00 $ 26,336.27 $ -
$ 1,47260 $ 21,838.19 § 2,500.00
3 5,980.20 $ 232,878.53 §  1,336,500.00
$ 1,941.00 $ 95,12360 $

$ - $ -

$ - $ - $ -
$ - $ 16,730.67 $ 25,000.00
$ 1,802.00 $ 19,803.77 $ 24.000.00
$ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $

$ $ - $ -
$ $ 249,30962 $ 3
$ $ 30,724.05 $ -
$ - $ - $ -
$ - $ $ -
$ - $ $ -
$ - $ - $ -
$ 3,743.00 $ 411,691.71 § 49,000.00



600 Water Monitoring
601 Legal & Professional
602 Engineering/Technician
602.1 Engineering

602.2 Admin. Technician Reimb.

603 Studies

604 Projects
604.1 TMDL Implementation
604.2 SWAG Grant

605 Infrastructure

606 Miscellaneous

607 Project Maintenance

Total Water Monitoring

800 Reserve
804 Projects
804.1 Projects/Cash reserve
Total Project/Cash Reserve
805 Grants
804.8 L-S Phase VIlI
804.9 L-S Phase IX
Total Grant Reserves

Total Reserves

900 Debt Services

901 Debt Expense

902 Bond Funds

903 MPCA Loan Payment
Total Debt Services

Total Disbursements

$ $ -3 =
$
$ $ z $ 5,000.00
$ $ 19,32593 § 21,000.00
$ - $ 1,009.05 $ 10,000.00
$ - 8 - 3 s
$ - 3 - % .
$ - $ -
$ $ 1,129.84 §$ 1,000.00
$ - % - % c
$ $ - $ 1,000.00
$ - $ 21,464.82 $ 38,000.00
3 - b 2
$ $ - 1,984,690.00
$ $ - 1,984,690.00
$ - 3
660,820.00
845,000.00
$ - $ 1,505,820.00
3,490,510.00
$ - $ 4795250 § 58,000.00
$ - $ 115,000.00 $ 110,000.00
$ - $ 75,000.00
$ - $ 237,952.50 $ 168,000.00
$ 31,188.90 $ 2,283,900.81 $ 7,966,160.00



Andy Henschel
Office Supplies
Project Expense

Seminar Meals
Mileage

Courtney Phillips

Office Supplies
Mileage July & Aug

Carmen Christensen

Office Supplies
Mileage

Leah Stadheim

Office Supplies
Mileage

Payroll
Payroll

Yerizon Wireless
Phone
Cell Phone Service

US Bank

Office Expenses
Seminar Meals
Fair Tickest
Seminar Fee
Office Expenses
Project Expense
Office Expenses

Freeborn Mower Cooperative Services
Utilities

Minnesota Energy
Utilities

Peterson Kolker, Headt & Benda
Inv# 65786
Invi 65785
Inv# 65796

League of MN Cities
Insurance
Insurance

Office Space Design
[nv# 6555 1st Half
Inv# 6555 2nd Half

Culligan
Water Service

Spectrum
Statement

Shell Rock River Watershed District
Unpaid Bill Detail
September 6, 2022

411 Office Supplies
7.45 Reimbursable Project Expense

2.43 Seminar Meals
2 21 Mileage

4.11 Office Supplies
2,32 Staff Mileage

4.11 Office Supplies
2.32 Staff Mileage

4.11 Office Supplies
2.32 Staff Mileage

2100 Payroll Liabilities

6.11 Equipment
4.21 Telephone & Internet

4.31 Postage

243 Seminar Meals

4.71 Undesignated

3.22 Seminar Fee

4.11 Office Supplies

7.45 Reimbursable Project Expense
4.61 Meeting Expense

4.51 Utilities/Facility

4.51 Utilities/Facility

5.31 Legal Representation
5.31 Legal Representation
5.31 Legal Representation

4,51 Utilities/Facility
4.51 Utilities/Facility

6.11 Office Equipment
6.11 Office Equipment

6.21 Lease

421 Telephone & Internet

2 r B e

$

R I 2 I R Y AR

3

3.21
23.95

66.46
718.13

134,80
26.88

70.12
518

31.01
155.00

39,435.42

107.36
370.94

181.95
29.87
60.00

135.00

470.96

190.18
16.16

385.00

20.28

47,00
5,894.00
2,247 25

8,501.00
13,763.00

9,700.00
9,695.89

54.72

264.79

811.75

161.68

75.30

186.01

39,435 42

478.30

1,084.12

385.00

2028

8,188.25

22,264.00

19,395.89

54.72

264.79



Albert Lea Tribune
Adl 1486390 5,41 Legal Notices
Adl 1489964 5.41 Legal Notices

Brad Kramer, Secretary

Alan O. Bakken, Treasurer

TOTAL

8245
48.45

130,90

$92,936.41



Project Fund- Shell Rock River Watershed District
Unpaid Bill Detail

September 6, 2022
Freeborn-Mower Cooperative Services
Acct# 1946200 404 Subwatershed Project $ 75.00
Accti 2111800 404 Subwatershed Project $ 142.00
Acct# 2077100 404 Subwatershed Project 3 84.00
Acct# 2878000 404 Subwatershed Project $ 49.00
Acct# 1206500 404 Subwatershed Project ) 141.00
3 491.00
Verizon Wireless
April Statement 404 Subwatershed Project $ 150.00
$ 150.00
Thompson Sanitation, Inc.
Acct 10837 407 Subwatershed Project $ 192.66
$ 192.66
Peterson, Kolker, Haedt & Benda, LTD
Inv# 65783 401 Subwatershed Project $ 4,642.25
Inv# 65784 401 Subwatershed Project $ 226.00
Inv# 65787 101 Erosion and Water Control h) 191.25
Inv# 65788 401 Subwatershed Project $ 125.00
Inv# 65789 101 Erosion and Water Control $ 105.75
Inv# 65790 501 Dredging $ 332,00
Inv# 65791 101 Erosion and Water Control $ 75.00
Inv# 65792 101 Erosion and Water Control $ 4,608.50
Inv# 65793 401 Subwatershed Project $ 383.00
Inv# 65794 501 Dredging $ 178.50
[nv# 65795 401 Subwatershed Project b 244,75
$ 11,112.00
Conservation Strategies
August Statement 406 Subwatershed Project $ 2,898.00
$ 2,898.00
Bomgaars
Inv# 80772275 407 Subwatershed Project $ 114.98
$ 114,98
Rain Barrel Cost Share
Tim Williamson 101 Erosion and Water Control $ 10.00
3 10.00
Tech Sales Co
Inv# 326260 605 Water Monitoring $ 577.13
b 577.13
Albert Lea Area Schools
Canoe Trips 404 Subwatershed Project $ 2,000.00
$ 2,000.00
ISG
Inv# 83130 104 Erosion and Water Control $ 3,378.00
Inv# 84224 104 Erosion and Water Control $ 3,488.56
$ 6,866.56
Fabyanske, Westra Hart & Thomson
Inv # 250895 501 Dredging $ 1.454.00
$ 1,454.00
TOTAL $ 25,866.33

Brad Kramer, Secretary

Alan O. Bakken, Treasurer



MINNESOTA
ASSOCIATION OF

DISTRICTS, INC
M Minnesota Association of Watershed Districts

Land and Water Shall be Preserved For more information, contact Jan Voit at 507-822-0921 or
jrvoit@outlook.com

Memorandum
DATE: August 1, 2022
TO: MAWD Members

FROM: Jan Voit, MAWD Support Services

RE: MAWD Strategic Plan

MAWD Strategic Plan

Over the fast several months, the MAWD Strategic Plan Committee has met to develop a new Strategic
Plan (Plan). This is a bold, member-driven plan. The Plan content reflects feedback from the member
survey, the Minnesota Association of Watershed Administrators, and the Strategic Plan Committee.

The committee recommended that the Plan:

* Contains a mission and vision that are amhitious and aspirational.

* Inciudes defined values.

*  Ensures strong leadership from an open and transparent board.

»  Develops concentrated communication efforts.

* Modernizes the organization by changing its name and focuses on inclusivity of its members,
MAWA, and the board.

* Reduces the number of board and committee meetings and changes committee structures for
efficient and effective management.

* Supports members’ efforts in watershed management.

* Acknowledges the importance of partnerships and building relationships.

* Develops long-standing legislative policies and revises the legislative platform and resolutions
development processes and focuses lobbying efforts.

The following components were included:
* Mission: the roadmap of strategic planning to work toward the vision.
= Vision: describes what the organization is building toward in the future.
» Values: form the foundation on which we will perform our work in both relationships and
processes.
* Goal: a broad statement of what we hope to achieve.
* Objective: defines the imgrovement that needs to happen.
* Strategy: how we accomplish the objective.
» Tactics: specific activities to undertake.

Minnesota Association of Watershed Districts, Inc. | 595 Aldine St | Saint Paul MN 55104 | 651-440-9407
www.mnwatershed.org



Minnesota Association of Watershed Districts
For more information, contact Jan Voit at 507-822-0921 or jrvoit@outiook.com

Following are a few examples to compare the current and draft Plans.
Mission
»  Current: MAWD provides relevant educational opportunities information, training, and advocacy
for WDs and WMOs.
»  Proposed: to support and advocate for leaders in watershed management.
Vision
s Current: Establish MAWD as the leading resource and advocate regarding water and watershed
management.
» Proposed: to establish excellence and innovation in all watershed-based organizations.

Values
e Current (no definitions were included):
o Integrity
¢ Communication
¢ Collaboration
¢ Relevance
¢ Science-based
e Proposed;
o Collaborate: work with partners to enhance members’ watershed management skills and
initiatives.
o Efficient: provide services to maximize effective science-based principles for watershed
management.
o Support: promote and assist members’ efforts in watershed management.
o Member-driven: seek and consider input to ensure the organization’s decisions reflect
members’ voices.
o Transparent: communicate information about the performance, financial position, and
governance of the organization in an open honest manner

Goals

» Current: 1) Education and Training, 2) Communication and Collaboration, and 3) Lobbying and
Advocacy

» Proposed (including a proposed name change): 1) Fortify the infrastructure of Minnesota
Watersheds to ensure reliable delivery of services; 2) Build a watershed community that supports
one another; 3) Serve as a liaison to collaborate with statewide agencies and associations; 4)
Ensure strong legislative palicies are in place for watershed management; and 5) Enhance the
skills of watershed officials.

This Plan is YOUR Plan. The Strategic Plan Committee respectfully requests that you review this draft Pian
at your August board meeting(s) and send responses on behalf of your entire board by August 31.
Responses should be sent to Jan Voit at jrvoit@outlook.com.

Minnesota Association of Watershed Districts, Inc. | 535 Aldine St. | Saint Paul MN 55104 | 651-440-9407
www.mnwatershed.org




MINNESOTA WATERSHEDS

Strategic Plan

August 2022 Draft

Abstract



MINNESOTA WATERSHEDS
STRATEGIC PLAN GOALS AND OBIJECTIVES
MISSION: To support and advocate for leaders in watershed management.

VISION: To establish excellence and innovation in all watershed-based
arganizations.

GOALS AND OBJECTIVES:
Fortify the infrastructure of MW to ensure reliable delivery of services.
' ‘ e Ensure MW governance and management are aligned with the Strategic Pian.
F\ [ ) » Provide focused leadership training for the MW Board.
j===Y s Develop concentrated communication efforts,

e Empower MW to accomplish its goals and objectives.
» Invest in technological resources to accommaodate access to information.
e Reduce the number of board and committee meetings without sacrificing quality of input

Build a watershed community that supports one another.

' N‘ e Enhance member engagement through inclusivity
e Increase rnembershi

® {ncrease attendance at MW events
® increase member involvement on committees and the MW board of directors.

200 Serve as a liaison to collaborate with statewide agencies and associations.
PR LE L e Increase collaborative efforts between the Board of Water and Soil Resources {BWSR) and
MW.
200808880 e Increase partnership activities with statewide entities.

Ensure strong legislative policies are in place for watershed management.
e Streamline the resolutions and legislative piatform processes.
s Articulate clearly defined legisiative policies so members and MW representatives can
accurately state our positions.
e Focus and prioritize lobbying efforts
e Increase member engagement in the legislative process

I Enhance the skills of watershed officials.
® s Provide guidance and direction for efficient and effective member operations.




Contents
Strategic Plan ............. eSS R s T b pen s

MISSION.....oooo
Vision..............

Values.....covo

Goals, Objectives, Strategies, and TaCtics................occconooov
Goal 1: Fortify the infrastructure of MW to ensure reliable delivery of services..............
Objectives, Strategies, and Tactics to Achieve Goal 1 .o
Goal 2: Build a watershed community that supports one another. e e e e RN ST

Objectives, Strategies, and Tactics to Achieve Goal 2 ...

NN N N

Goal 3: Serve as a liaison to collaborate with statewide agencies and assOCIationsS.......o..ooovoivvei

Objectives, Strategies, and Tactics to Achieve Goal 3 ..o

Goal 4: Ensure strong legislative policies are in place for watershed management. ...

Objectives, Strategies, and Tactics to Achieve Goal 4 ...

Goal 5: Enhance the skills of watershed officials...............c.o

Organizational Chart ..o
Position Descriptions
MW Board of Directors T Py et

Executive Dxrector W

Executive Committees — SCOPES OF WOk wisassssserssicsstitiumssmespmsssens opsormsssosssomtisssostosits o

Finance...........cooo.....
Governance (Bylaws, MOPP, and Strategic Plan) ..o,
Personnel ..o

Membership Committees - Scopes of WOrk ...
AWards ...
Education/Events...........“....,..,.....,.A.A.,._..
Legislative..........v....................,......,....‘.“.,.‘..

Resolutions/Policy..........‘.................,......,........A_ .



Program and Project Work Plans

EUCAtioN PrOGIram e
Legislative Program

Tactics



Strategic Plan

Mission

To support and advocate for leaders in watershed management.

Vision

To establish excellence and innovation in all watershed-based organizations.

Values

Collaborate: work with partners to enhance members” watershed management skills and initiatives.
Efficient: provide services to maximize effective science-based principles for watershed management.
Support: promote and assist members’ efforts in watershed management

Member-driven: seek and consider input to ensure the organization’s decisions reflect members’ voices.

Transparent: communicate information about the perfarmance, financial position, and governance of
the organization in an open honest manner.

Goals, Objectives, Strategies, and Tactics

Goal 1: Fortify the infrastructure of MW to ensure reliable delivery of services.

Background

With only one staff person, it has been challenging to get consistent communication out to members.
MW has consistently heard that more communication was needed. Upon further review, the most valued
method of receiving information has been through newsletters. Social media does not seem to hit our
target audience and may not be worth the investment. it is recommended that a communications plan
be developed that brings structure and consistency to this activity. The organization would also benefit
from streamlining its operations to ensure staff are spending their time on the most important tasks.

Objectives, Strategies, and Tactics to Achieve Goal 1
1. Ensure MW governance and management are aligned with the Strategic Plan.
* Focus the organization’s efforts on defined goals, strategies, objectives, and tactics.

i. Confirm, each month, that board actions are done in accordance with the
Strategic Plan

ii. If new issues arise that require significant resources, seek member support
before pursuing.

iii. Do not adopt major policies or expenditures without staff review and
recommendations that consider pros and cons, alternatives, costs, and member
perspectives,

2. Provide focused leadership training for the MW Board.
* Roles and responsibilities for the MW Board.

I. Adopt roles and responsibilities for the MW Board within six months of Strategic
Plan approval.

* Orientation document for the MW Board.

i. Develop an orientation document that covers MW Board roles and
responsibilities, governance documents, committee scopes of wark, and
communication that is presented to the MW Board in an annual workshop

* Leadership training for the MW Board.

i. Work with Board of Water and Soil Resources (BWSR), League of MN Cities

(LMC), Pryor Learning, and aother entities to develop leadership training.



3. Develop concentrated communication efforts
» Newsletters.
i Adhere to a consistent process for newsletter development and distribution, as
well as a process for posting newsletters on the website.
ii. Ensure newsletters are distributed to members and non-members.

s MW Board agendas and meeting packets.

i, Distribute agendas and meeting packets directly to each member organization

ahead of each meeting and post on the website.
4. Empower MW to accomplish its goals and objectives.
» Sufficient staffing.

i Invest in sufficient staff to complete identified strategies and tactics.

¢ Suitable policies.

i, Set policies that ensure adequate funding for staffing and technological
resources.

ii. Develop an annual work plan for the MW Board.

5. Invest in technological resources to accommodate access to information.
» Robust website.

i, Update the website to be an up to date and complete resource for boards and
administrators.

» CEfficient internal communication teol.

i Work with MAWA to launch a platform for data sharing.

i Transition electronic files to the cloud for reliable backup and document sharing
among staff.

6. Reduce the number of board and committee meetings without sacrificing quality of input.
e Reduced MW Board meeting schedules.
i, Adopt a schedule and cancel meetings if no time-sensitive decisions are needed.
» Member committees.

i Maintain four member committees: Awards, Events/Education, Legislative, and
Resolutions/Policy.

ii. Adjust committee leadership to one manager and one administrator who serve
a5 co-chairs. Continue to populate the committee with one manager and one
administratar from each region.

iii. Refine committee scopes of work annually.

iv. Develop annual work plans for committees.

e [Executive committees.

i Form three executive committees: Governance, Personnel, and Finance.

i, Governance Committee: Members include one MW Board member from each
region and the Executive Director.

1. Combine the bylaws, MOPP, and Strategic Plan committee into one
executive governance committee. This committee would handle minor
issues and make recommendations to the board. When major reviews
or revisions are warranted, form a member committee, as defined
above, to perform the assigned work.



iii. Personnel Committee: Members include the President, Vice President, an
appointed director from each region not represented by the President and Vice
President, and the Executive Director.

iv. Finance Committee: Members include the President, Vice President, Treasurer,
and Executive Director,

1. The executive finance committee will prepare a budget and make the
annual recommendation to the board on dues. Form a member
committee, as defined above, when major projects are warranted, such
as proposing a new dues structure.

v. Refine committee scopes of work annually.

vi. Develop annual work plans for committees.

Goal 2: Build a watershed community that supports one another.

Background

Some members have voiced they do not find value in the services of MW and some have left the
association, It has also been a struggle to find enough volunteers to serve on the board of directors and
committees. This leads to a less unified voice, a weaker understanding of what issues are most important
to members, and difficulties associated with an unstable revenue stream.

Objectives, Strategies, and Tactics to Achieve Goal 2
1. Enhance member engagement through inclusivity.
e Change the name of the Organization to accurately represent membership,
i. Review work done by the MAWD Board in 2020.
ii. Recommend a new name.
2. Increase membership,
® Meet individually with watershed organizations that are not members to address
concerns.
i Start discussions with non-member watershed organizations on the benefits of
membership,
i, Use MW Regional Directors and/or Administrators to advocate for MW around
the state
3. Increase attendance at MW events,
® [ncrease the percentage of organizations that attend MW events.
i. Beinclusive of members and non-members for MW events and meetings to
maintain a sense of fairness, apply discounts to members.
ii. Hold regional caucuses in conjunction with all MW events.
4. Increase member involvement on committees and the MW Board.
® Promote the importance of member involvement in the MW board and on the
committees that provide direction and guidance to the organization.
I Ensure members have opportunities to voice concerns and provide input at
board and committee meetings.
ii. Advocate for MW activities through newsletters and the website.

Goal 3: Serve as a liaison to collaborate with statewide agencies and associations.

Background

Some members have expressed a desire for BWSR to balance their focus more equitably between SWCDs,
WDs/WMU0s, and counties, especially in areas of advocacy, policymaking, funding, and training. MAWA
has expressed interest in taking a more active role within MW but has met resistance by the MAWD

4



Board. Maximizing these relationships ranked as a high priority by members as the best way to advance
initiatives, especially with the legisiature.

Objectives, Strategies, and Tactics to Achieve Goal 3
1. Increase collaborative efforts between BWSR and MW.

e Work with BWSR leadership to address member concerns.

i. Identify points of contention, develop a work plan to address issues, and
develop opportunities for reducing concerns.
2. Increase partnership activities with statewide entities.

« Identify opportunities to work with MN Association of Watershed Administrators
(MAWA), MN Association of Soil and Water Canservations Districts (MASWCD), the
Association of MN Counties (AMC), the League of MN Cities (LMC), Local Government
Water Roundtable (LGWRT), Drainage Work Group (DWG), Clean Water Council (CWC),
and others as deemed appropriate to promote watershed management

i attend BWSR, CWC, and DWG meetings and provide updates for members
ii. Develop a plan that articulates the cpportunities to partner and track
collaboration with entities like MAWA, MASWCD, AMC, LMC, LGWRT, and AMC.
ii. Pursue collaborative education and training opportunities with MAWA,
MASWCD, AMC, LMC, LGWRT, DWG, and others.
iv. Advocate for the appointment of effective watershed board members with
BWSR and AMC.

Goal 4: Ensure strong legislative policies are in place for watershed management.

Background

Members have expressed disappointment that more resolutions have not passed at the Capitol. Others
feel the setting of the legisiative platform does not consider enough input from members. There has been
interest in improving the resolutions process to be less chaaotic.

Objectives, Strategies, and Tactics to Achieve Goal 4
1. Streamline the resolutions and legislative platform processes.
e Evaluate the current resolutions and legislative platform process.

i, Identify alternative methods to achieve concurrence on resolutions, adopt a
revised process, or reaffirm the current process.

2 Articulate clearly defined legislative policies so members and MW representatives can
accurately state our positions.
e Develop a comprehensive platform of clearly defined palicies.

i Work with MAWA and the Resolutions Committee to develop a full legislative
policy document that is inclusive of policies that can remain on the books
indefinitely or until members approve changes to those positions.

ii. Draft expectations for support and advocacy for MW representatives that serve
on the BWSR Board, CWC, and LGWRT.

3. Focus and prioritize lobbying efforts.
o Identify legislative issues impacting the most members.

i. Support legislation that promotes watershed management,

i, Fend off legislation that limits member abilities to protect and restore water
resources.

ii. Ensure the MW lobbyist(s) have clear direction on MW legislative priorities.

5



iv.

Align workload with the resources set aside for lobbying and manage member
expectations.

4. Increase member engagement in the legislative process.
e Encourage member involvement on the resolutions and legislative committees.

Solicit more direct input from members when setting legislative priorities by
surveying members or provide another avenue for members to get feedback to
the committee before they make a recommendation to the board.

Promote committee membership to ensure members’ vaoices are reflected in
the legislative platform.

* Increase communication with members about legislative activity.

Host an annual event for members to learn about MW’s legisiative platform and
receive guidance on how to discuss and interact with legislators on issues.
Personally call and invite legislators to attend MW events.

Set up appointments with members and legislators.

Goal 5: Enhance the skills of watershed officials.

Background

The MW Board has approved updating the watershed handbook. There seems to be consensus that MW
should focus its education efforts on the board managers and allow MAWA to coordinate efforts for

staff.

Objectives, Strategies, and Tactics to Achieve Goal 5
1. Provide guidance and direction for efficient and effective member board operations.
e Offer comprehensive watershed officials training.

Provide training sessions at all MW events.

Enhance the sharing of knowledge between members at MW events.

Maintain an up-to-date watershed handbook by reviewing the handbook
annually and revising it as warranted.

Work collaboratively with BWSR to provide regional training opportunities.
Utilize the expertise, knowledge, and experience of MW staff and MAWA in the
development of education and training for watershed officials.



Supporting Resources

In addition to the Strategic Plan, MW has developed supporting resources for its governance and
management. The documents listed below will be reviewed annually and updated as warranted. The
MW Board of Directors can update all documents except the bylaws which requires adoption by the
membership. For the most up-to-date versions of these documents, visit www.mnwatershed.org.

Bylaws
Bylaws are the written rules for conduct of the organization. The Bylaws can be found here.

Manual of Policy and Procedures (MOPP)
The MOPP is designed to regulate all major decisions, actions, and principles of MW. The MOPP can be
found here.

Organizational Chart
An organizational chart shows the chain of command within an organization and can be found on the

next page.

ORGANIZATION |

Ll S

Fasne Mwurds
| Govesnasts (Bpawr, Events amd Edorotien
AT S0 HALGF BT vt WL d Sosngh Legiatne
Ldeleyint s Lo b N b itan P}
- Pervesmd b w"" =l

Position Descriptions
MW Board of Directors
The position description for the Board of Directors guides roles and responsibilities of serving on
the MAWD Board.
Executive Director
The position description for the Executive Director specifies the work to be completed by this
person.

Executive Committees — Scopes of Work

Finance

The Executive Finance Committee handles day-to-day financial decisions, prepares a budget,
and makes recommendations to the board on membership dues. Members include the
President, Vice President, Treasurer, and Executive Director.



Governance (Bylaws, MOPP, and Strategic Plan)

The Executive Governance Committee ensures the Bylaws, MOPP, and Strategic Plan are kept up
to date and adequately guide the organization. Members include one MW Board member from
each region and the Executive Director.

Personnel

The Personnel Committee provides guidance, oversight, and support to the MW Board as it
reviews and recommends performance management and compensation systems Members
include the President, Vice President, an appointed director from each region not represented
by the President and Vice President, and the Executive Director

Membership Committees — Scopes of Work

Member committees have six voting members, are co-chaired by one manager and one administrator,
and supported by one staff or contract worker. At least one manager should be a MAWD Board Director.
The MAWD Board appoints the managers and MAWA appoints the administrators.

Awards

The Awards Committee promotes, manages, and presents the annual MW Project and Program
of the Year Awards. This committee has an extra administrator from each region making for nine
committee members and is supported by the event manager

Education/Events

The Education/Events Committee ensures that MW events provide high quality educational and
networking opportunities for members and non-members. The committee annually reviews the
education work plan, provides input before and after events, and sets the convention
presentation schedule This committee is supported by the assigned education program
manager.

Legislative

The Legislative Committee provides focus and direction to the MW lobbyist(s) and Executive
Director who also support the committee. They annual review the legislative program work plan
and make recommendations on a legislative platform.

Resolutions/Policy
The Resolutions/Policy Committee oversees the resolutions process and is supported by staff
assigned to the committee.

Program and Project Work Plans

Work plans describe a project or program from beginning to end, providing detail on what needs to be
done, when it needs to be done, and when appropriate how much should be spent. Develaping annual
work plans for the MW Board and its committees is important. To date, the following have been

approved. ;
|

ot ]

Education Program Note:

The education program work plan can be found here. | The program work plans will

tually b loaded to th
Legislative Program S enye Lplogdet etie

_— | website and will have links |
The legislative program work plan can be found here.

included. For now, they are in the |

development process.



Tactics Timeline

‘Govemanée and Manugement = o
Confirm that board actions are done 'n accordar\cei | ]_ | :
with the strategic Plan | - 1 I | |
Seek member sugport if new issues arise that | | i |
require wgnificant resources I | | | |
staff review and recommendations for major | ' | |
policies or sxpenditures | B | I ) |
Board teodirsiiy - = _ - _ |
Adopt roles and responsibilities within six manths | T } | !
of atrategic Plan adoption o ___i_ | | '
Develop an orientation document far the Board | | |
and hald annual works oo | | = i |
Work with entities to develup leadership training | | I | |
Communication I o - — N |
Adhere to 3 consistent process for newslette? - T - ] - | —
aevelopment and distribution | | . I
Post newsletters on website L | . |
Distribute newsletters to members and i ! | | =1
‘non-members _] ] - ‘ 1
Distribute agendas and meeting packets directly to[ | ] 'I |
member arganizations | - | | | |
Post agendas and meeting packets on website l ‘1 : A
Empower &_{_u'uuiu-'!mg Guvals and Objectives 3 l
Invest in sufficient staff to complete identified | | [ !
stratagies and tactics I | __[
Set oolicies that ensure adequate funding for | h i
staffing and technology | | Jl
[evelop an annual waork alan for the Boa:d - i_ | __;
Note: \

The Tactics Timeline is a work
in progress. Its purpose is to
show that time and resources
will be required to achieve the
goals. Once the Plan is
approved, the strategies and
tactics will be prioritized.




i il o,

Technologicol Resources

Update website

e

Work with MAWA to launch a olatform for
data sharing

Transition electronic files to the cloud far reliable
backup and document sharing among staff

Reduce the Number of Boord and Comnnttee
Meetings
iAdopt a schedule and cancel meetings if no

time-sensitive decisions are needed

Maintain member committees: Awards,
|Events/Education, Legislative, Resolutions/Policy

Adjust committee leadership to one manager
‘and one administrator who serve as co-chairs
Cantinue to populate the committee with one
manager and one administrator from each region

Refine committee scapes of work annually

EQL’\F{:lOD annuai work plans for committees

|Form executive commitrees: Gover nance,
Begsonnel and Finance

‘Governance: one Board member from each
region and executive director

Personnel Committae: Board president, vice
president, an appointed director from each
region not represented by the president and vice
president, and executive director

.

Finance: Board president, vice president,
treasurer, and executive directar

Develuu scopes of work for all committees

Develop annual work pians for committees

T N

'thunye- Qrganizgtion Name

Review wark done by MAWD Board in 2020

Recommend a new name

Meet with Non-Members

Start discussions on benefits of membership

Use directors o1 administiators to advocate

increase Attendance Percentagy

Include members and non-members in events

Hold regional caucuses in conjunction with events

Promote Member Involuement

Ensure members have opportunities to voice concerns and
provide input at board and committee mestings

Advocate for activities through newsletters and the website

10




LELLAL -
Work with BWSR to Address Member Concerns
Identify points of contention and develop opportunities far

3 IS ——
3 4

reducing concerns | | 1 | 1

identify Opportunities to Pactner to Pramote Watersned
Management o
Attend BWSR, CWC, and OWG meetings and arovide upcates i ' [
Develop a plan that articulates opportunities to partner and 1

track collaboration

Pursue collaborative education and training spoorturities
Advocate for the appointment of effective watershed
iboard members with BWSR and AMC |

|

Tactics. i SToC =30 MESTRRE r i SN TR 5. AT W i

"gvaluate Current Resolutions and Legrsiative Platform

ﬂoces& R - o

identify alternative methods, adoptTevTed pracess, or ) ‘ _i— I _-r

‘ceaffirm current process — | L ]
Devetap Comprehensive Platform of Policies S e "N —_ j
Work with MAWA and Lhe Resalutions Committee to develop .l- | i |

a full legiilative oolicy pasition document | | } | ! |

Draft expectations for suppart and advocacy for | | i
representatives on the BWSR Board, CWC, LGWRT | | |

identify Legeslative lssue impon tiny Memaers
Suppart legislation that promotes watershed management i

Fend off legislation that limits abilities to protect and |

restore water resources |
Ensure fobbyist(s) have clear direction on legislative | :
priorities

Align workload with the resources set aside for lobbying
‘and manage member expeclalions

Memoer Engagement in Resolutions and Legisfative
Committees

‘Solicit more direct iant from mermbers when setting
egisiative prigcities

Promote committee membership to ensure members'
voices are reflected in the legislative platform

Increase Communication about Legislative Activity

'Host an annual event for members to learn about the

‘legislative platform and receive guidance on legislator

interaction |
Personally cali and invite legisiatars to attend MW events |

Set up apoointments with members and legislators |

\Offer comprehensive watershed officials training

Provide training sessions at all MW events

Enhance the sharing of knowledge between members at
events

Maintain an up-to-date watershed handbook by reviewing
it annually and revising it as warranted

'Waork collabiaratively with BWSR to provide regioral training
%Utilitze the expertise of staff and MAWA in the
'development of education and training for watershed

officials

11



2022-2023 Committee Listing

{ECUTIVE COMMITTEE

Chair — Mick Delger 507-383-8920 U2BE0 2D Sk
Glenville, MN 56036
Vice Chair — Gary Pestorious 507-473-0310 eHISESH riliamNpll|SHRelk
Albert Lea, MN 56007
th
Treasurer — Al Bakken 507-383-9321 74752 1757 St.
Albert Lea, MN 56007
Secretary — Brad Kramer 507-369-6050 4% Lakeviow Elvd,
Albert Lea, MN 56007

DREDGING COMMITTEE

th
Clarks Grove, MN 56016
Gary Pestorious 507-473-0310 21941 Indian Hills Rd.
Albert Lea, MN 56007
Mick Delger 507-383-8920 75080 125 St.

Glenville, MN 56036

Alternates: Al Bakken, Brad
Kramer

PERSONNEL COMMITTEE

Mike Hanson 507-402-1967 2 lLee Pl
Albert Lea, MN 56007
Mick Delger 507-383-8920 75080 125 St
Glenville, MN 56036
Brad Kramer 507-369-6050 40 Cakeview.Bivd:
Albert Lea, MN 56007
Alternate: Dan DeBoer

Page 1 of 4



CITIZEN ADVISORY COMMITTEE/LAKES FOUNDATION

Joe Pacovsky

507-473-3276

19158 800™ Ave.
Hayward, MN 56043

Bill Howe

507-383-3117

1642 Oakhurst Rd.
Albert Lea, MN 56007

Lindsey Zeitler

507-373-5607

1400 W Main St.
Albert Lea, MN 56007

Edward Hubbard

507-373-1688

1643 W Main St.
Albert Lea, MN 5607

RULES COMMITTEE

Mike Hanson

507-402-1967

211 Lee P
Albert Lea, MN 56007

Gary Pestorious

507-473-0310

21941 Indian Hills Rd.
Albert Lea, MN 56007

Joe Pacovsky

507-473-3276

19158 800t Ave.
Hayward, MN 56043

Alternate: Mick Delger

STRATEGIC PLAN/BUDGETING

Dan DeBoer

507-391-3984

25729 760t Ave.
Clarks Grove, MN 56016

Brad Kramer

507-369-6050

443 Lakeview Blvd.
Albert Lea, MN 56007

Joe Pacovsky

507-473-3276

19158 800" Ave.
Hayward, MN 56043

Alternates: Mike Hanson, Al Bakken

ONE WATERSHED, ONE PLAN

POLICY COMMITTEE
Mick Delger 507-383-8920 #2050 eSSk
Glenville, MN 56036
Ted Herman Freeborn County
Larry Baker City of Albert Lea
Dave Ausen SWCD

Alternates: Al Bakken, Brad Edwin,
Paul Heers, Jason Howland

Page 2 of 4




FISH MANAGEMENT

~

Mike Hanson 507-402-1967 SRS P
Albert Lea, MN 56007
Brad Kramer 507-369-6050 443 Lakeview Bivd.
Albert Lea, MN 56007
Al Weisert 507-391-4840 1430 Edgewater Dr

Albert Lea, MN 56007

Albert Lea Angler Representative

Sportsman’s Club Representative

Lakes Foundation Representative

City Council Representative

Freeborn County Representative

Alternate: Mick Delger

PICKEREL LAKE SUBCOMMITTEE

74752 1750 St.
Al Bakken 507-383-9321 ibat Loa KIN SE007
Gary Pestorious 507-473-0310 21941 Indian Hills Rd.
Albert Lea, MN 56007
th
Joe Pacovsky 507-473-3276 19158:800MAve:
Hayward, MN 56043
Mike Oothoudt 507-383-7936 18919 Sharon Ave.
Albert Lea, MN 56007
Alternate: Mick Delger

SRRWD OFFICE BUILDING COMMITTEE

th
Joe Pacovsky 473-3276 | 19158 800" Ave.
Hayward, MN 56043
Glenville, MN 56036

Page 3 of 4




ALBERT LEA LAKE COMMITTEE

Dan DeBoer

507-391-3984

25729 760 Ave.
Clarks Grove, MN 56016

Brad Kramer

507-369-6050

443 Lakeview Blvd.
Albert Lea, MN 56007

Joe Pacovsky

507-473-3276

19158 800" Ave.
Hayward, MN 56043

Dan Dorman

507-373-3930

Susie Petersen

507-373-2316

1716 Bay Oaks Dr.
Albert Lea, MN 56007

Brad Arends

507-373-7852

217 South Ln.
Albert Lea, MN 56007

Terry Gordon

507-383-6820

22175 736 Ave.
Albert Lea, MN 56007

Alternate: Mick Delger

s
COMMUNICATION COMMITTEE
h
Dan DeBoer 507-391-3984 25729 760" Ave.
Clarks Grove, MN 56016
Mick Delger 507-383-8920 75080 125 St.
Glenville, MN 56036

CITY OF ALBERT LEA/FREEBORN COUNTY LIAISON

74752 1750 St,
Al Bakken 507-383-9321 i e
Mick Delger 507-383-8920 75080 125 St
Glenville, MN 56036 -

COUNTY DITCH COMMITTEE

Gary Pestorious

373-6758

21941 Indian Hills Rd.
Albert Lea, MN 56007

Al Bakken

383-9321

74752 1751 St.
Albert Lea, MN 56007

Alternate: Mick Delger

Page 4 of 4



